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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 10:25 AM
To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor); 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'; 'assignments'
Cc: Chew, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004174-ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY-  SKR6933T

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear June, 
 
Noted on your request, as our client has not reported the accident we will survey on a without prejudice basis. 
 
 
 
Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 
 
 
For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to 
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims,  please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
Regards 
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com 

 

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190  

 

 
Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented 
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing 
the high level of service you deserve. Read more. 
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From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: 01 June 2022 10:23 AM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] Re: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004174-ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY- SKR6933T 
 
 
Dear Sirs 
  
Our selection as below :- 
  
5.       LKK Auto Consultants  
  
Kindly assist to arrange.  
Thank you. 
 
Rgds 
June 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 
Tel : 67556142 
Fax : 67557719 
Email- chmotor@singnet.com.sg 
  
From: Motor Claims  
Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 9:24 AM 
To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor)  
Cc: Chew, Elizabeth  
Subject: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVC000004174-ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY- SKR6933T 
  

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 

Our client has not reported accident so we are unable to provide any liability.  

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3.       Priority Services 

4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. 
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
Sent: 31 May 2022 5:32 PM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] ENQUIRY OF LIABILITY- SKR6933T 
  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
  
OUR CLIENT – SKR6933T 
DATE OF ACCIDENT  
:    20/5/22@1230hrs 
YOUR  
INS 
URED :       YP3754H 
  
Attached our client report. 
Pls advise has your insured’s driver file the report and are you agree on DIRECT SETTLEMENT?  
Thank you. 
 
Regards 
June 
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Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd 
Tel :67556142 
Fax : 67557719 

  

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


